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Clarification No. 02 
 

PROC-SERVICES/CB/WS-5232/2021 

HIRING OF WELL SITE RESTORATION/REHABILATION SERVICES  
 

 
One of the Prospective bidders has made a query against the subject Tender Enquiry. The query along with OGDCL reply is given below for information of all the prospective bidders.   
 

Sr # TOR Clause  Bidder Clarification OGDCL Reply 

1 Reference to Scope of work Well site 
restoration/rehabilitation services encompassing all 
those redundant drilling pits which were used during 
drilling/workover/testing in past years on well site and 
Section-C technical aspects of job, 

Please confirm that OGDCL understanding for restoration is 
inclusive of all well site or only pits area as mentioned in 
Section-C. 

Each drilling pit situated in define well area as per Sec- ''A“ 
. 
 

2 1. Reference to Section B TORs, clause 38,  

 

Can bidder participate for any one region in bid and submit the 
document for evaluation for only one region or participation in both 
regions is mandatory for bidder.?  

Response of such clarification has already been published 
on OGDCL website. 
 

3 Reference to section-C clause X “Contractor shall be 

responsible for any legal repercussion due to non- 

compliance / malpractice before, during or after disposal 

activities.  

  

i. Please confirm what types of Legal repercussion will be 

applicable after commencement of pit restoration for 

concern job.  

ii. If OGDCL and regulatory authorities have any legal issues on 

same well site, it may not be corelate to same work.  

iii. Please also confirm that who will be responsible for handling 

the concerns raised from environment authorities as EPA is 

not considering contractors response on clients (OGDCL) 

behalf as per previous practices. 

Referred TORs clause is already self explainatory. 

 

4 Reference to TOR, clause no 08.”Contractor should have 

a Project Manager having relevant experience of 15 years 

including 10-years in environmental Management/ 

environment solution services/Site-HSEQ representative/ 

oil & Gas field Waste Management and 5-years 

supervisory/ Managerial experience, having qualification 

of BE in Petroleum/Chemical/Civil) and M.Sc or 

equivalent in environment i.e environmental 

management/environmental sciences etc. for technical 

assistance to field personnel and daily coordination and 

support with relevant Drilling Fluid personnel OGDCL 

head office as well as will supervise the disposal of treated 

water, cutting treatment and disposal and well site 

restoration process at no cost to OGDCL. “ 

We request to kindly accept Project Manager having relevant 
experience with PEC registration having BE/BSc Engineering in 
any discipline.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

Required qualification will be remained as per TORs . 
 



Clarification No. 02 AGAINST TENDER ENQUIRY NO. PROC-SERVICES/CB/WS-5232/2021         P a g e  2 | 2 

 

5 Reference to Technical Specs Section -C land owner NOC 

is required for Pits restoration. 

 

i. Please confirm if land owner is not agreeing to sign the NOC 

after successful completion of restoration job and soil 

analysis reports also verify the successful treatment / pit 

restoration. What will be the procedure for this situation?  

ii. Please also confirm in case if landowner is not willing to do 

to restoration job after OGDCL mobilization notice to 

contractor? will OGDCL will take responsibility to resolve the 

matter with land owner in this case? 

iii. Please also confirm that if pits/ well area is unsettled and 

there is no local landowner or land is in Shamlat, then who 

will be responsible for local NOC or it may not require in this 

case? 

Contractor responsibility is clearly defined in TORs 

6 Reference to TORs point no 26” In case of award of 

Contract, Contractor must agree to perform Services at-

least 4-5 parallel operational sites. Maximum turn over 

time for I well site treatment is < 30- days i.e start from 

the date of 1st -third party lab report and end when 

C&ESS representative verifies closure of well”. 

Keeping in view from past experiences, it is requested to kindly 
amend 30 days of turnover time from start of pit restoration till 
closure/levelling of pit as per SOW. Visit and lab reports time 
should be excluded from this turnover time as in case of delay 
in visit of representatives, it will affect this turnover time for 
contractor. 

Response of such clarification has already been published 
on OGDCL website. 

7 Reference to Technical Aspects Section -C for Option I 

and Option ii regarding pit restoration 

 

i. Please clarify that if all circumstance for onsite treatment is 

favorable but land owner is not willing for onsite disposal, 

then will OGDCL agrees for off-site disposal or not?  

ii. Also, OGDCL have to finalize the disposal methodology with 

landowner before mobilization to contractor? It is requested 

that pit restoration should also comply to the plan 

committed by OGDCL in respective site EIA/IEE study. 

i. For any case, OGDCL will decide for off site or onsite 

disposal.  

ii. TORs are self explainatory . 

 

 
 


